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Kristine Huskey

From: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC [fostera@dodgc.osd.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 8:30 AM

To: Kristine Huskey

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: habeas attorney visit request form

Receipt confirmed. Request being processed

dtlva €. gfostex

Paralegal, GySgt, USMC (Ret.)

Department of Defense

Office of the General Counsel (Legal Counsel)
1600 Defense Pentagon

Wiashington, D.C. 20301-1600

Comm: 703-571-9358

DSN: 671-9358

NIPR: fostera@dodgc.osd.mil

SIPR: alva.foster@osd.smil.mil

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges. Do.not
disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

From: Kristine Huskey [mailto:KHuskey@law.utexas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 8:10 PM

To: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC

Subject: habeas attorney visit request form

Dear Ms Foster

Please find attached my completed form requesting a visit to Guantanamo to see my client Moammar Dokhan in Dokhan v
Bush (08-0897; 08-0442 (TFH)).

In filling out this form, | realized that while | have an MOU filed in court for another case (many years ago) | do not have
filed in this case, which was recently filed and for which a PO was only recently entered. | will do that as soon as possible,
no later than the beginning of next week.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

| realize that you already have a group from Allen and Overy visiting GTMO in the same week. One of the reasons | chose
that week is because one of the attorneys, Scott Sullivan, represents those clients as well as Mr Dokhan and will be in
GTMO then. I've also listed Ashraf Michael as our interpreter because he will be there already as well. For convenience
sake, I'd like to try and visit at the same time. Please let me know if there is anything | can do to facilitate my request.
Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

Austin TX 78705

tel 512 232 3657

10/6/2008
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Kristine Huskey

From: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC [llenzas@dodgc.osd.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 3:07 PM

To: Kristine Huskey

Subject: GTMO Trip

Ms. Huskey,

You must file your MOU with the court/DoJ before you will be authorized to travel to GTMO. Please let me know
when this happens so | know you are cleared to go.

Thanks,

Shannon A. Llenza
Associate Deputy General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Legal Counsel

Department of Defense
703-571-9354
Blackberry: 571-294-2918

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the
attorney/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges.
Do not disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General
Counsel.

10/6/2008
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Kristine Huskey

From: Kristine Huskey

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 5:26 PM

To: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 1:08-cv-00987-UNA DOKHAN et al v. BUSH et al Notice (Other)

Dear Shannon

Please find below evidence that | have filed my MOU and Acknowledgement with Court.
Thanks so much and | look forward to hearing from you regarding request to travel to GTMO.
Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

Austin TX 78705

tel 512 232 3657

From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov [mailto:DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts. gov]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 5:19 PM

To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:08-cv-00987-UNA DOKHAN et al v. BUSH et al Notice (Other)

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free
electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the
filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy each
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
District of Columbia
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Huskey, Kristine on 8/29/2008 at 6:18 PM and filed on
8/29/2008

Case Name: DOKHAN et al v. BUSH et al
Case Number: 1:08-cv-987
Filer: MOAMMAR BADAWI DOKHAN

Document Number: 25

Docket Text:
NOTICE of Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Access to Classified National
Security Information and Acknowledgement by MOAMMAR BADAWI| DOKHAN (Huskey,

10/6/2008
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Kristine)

1:08-cv-987 Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Terry Marcus Henry  terry.henry@usdoj.gov

Kristine Huskey khuskey@law:utexas.edu

Judry Laeb Subar  judry.subar@usdoj.gov

Andrew I. Warden andrew.warden@usdoj.gov
1:08-cv-987 Notice will be delivered by other means to::

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:suppressed

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp ID=973800458 [Date=8/29/2008] [FileNumber=1906681-0]
[6b10c837a524ad39¢2dc16d839¢7a6b56938ed808ea85bffd815d2643cf2f29etb64
38dfaedab769bdac0956dd3641ec79b01284b80e81al6a03fc24badd2efd]]

10/6/2008



Page 1 of 66

Kristine Huskey

From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Sent:  Thursday, October 02, 2008 4:14 PM
To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case . Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS#*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
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

The following transaction was entered on 10/2/2008 at 5:13 PM and filed on 10/2/2008

Case Name: AL ODAH, et al v. USA, et al
Case Number: 1:02-cv-828
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 04/26/2006
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

MINUTE ORDER: The Court directs counsel in these consolidated cases to its order of
July 2, 2008, and its minute order of July 3, 2008, which require that, with the exception
of notices of appearance, all filings be filed in the applicable civil case and in 08-mc-442.
For instructions on how to file in multiple cases, see
http://www.dcd.uscourts.gov/public-docs/files/filing_instructions.pdf. Additionally, the
Court directs counsel to Local Civil Rule 7(c), which reads, "Each motion and"
opposition shall be accompanied by a proposed order.” Signed by Judge Thomas F.
Hogan on 10/2/08. (Ictfh1)

Case Name: KHADR et al v. BUSH et al
Case Number: 1:04-cv-1136
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



